N
A

435 Sixth Avenue

gy September 19, 1980

2DLC-3709

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

ATTENTICN: Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director

SUBJECT: Beaver Valley Power Station - Unit No. 2
Docket No. 50-412
I1.E. Bulletin 80-20
Failures of Westinghouse Type W-2 Spring Return to Neutral
Control Switches

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed I.E. Bulletin No. 80-20, dated July 31, 1980 which
discusses a malfunction of a Westinghouse Type W-2 control switch at the
Zicn Generating Station, Unit 1. Stone & Webster has reviewed all
possible locations where Westinghouse type W-2 switches could be used and
have found that none of these switches are being supplied with equipment
for Beaver Valley Power Station - Unit No. 2.

The manpower expended to conduct the review and preparation for the
report required by this bulletin is two hours.
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